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To: Robert G. Rivera, Chairman
               Cindy Fields, Commissioner 
               Mark A. Franz, Commissioner 
               Jamey Steen, Commissioner 
               Clark E. Smith, Commissioner
  
From: Sergio Rey, Controller  

Date: June 6, 2024 

Re: Report, possible discussion and/or action on the agency’s Strategic Plan and the Fiscal 
Years 2026-27 Legislative Appropriations Request 

A report will be provided at the June 6, 2024 Commission meeting regarding the agency’s Strategic 
Plan submitted to the Legislative Budget Board, Office of the Governor Budget and Policy Division, 
Office of the Lt. Governor, Office of the Speaker of the House of Representatives and the State 
Auditor’s Office.   

A report will be provided on the preparations for the Fiscal Year 2026-27 Legislative Appropriations 
Request.  
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